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Davis, Meghaan

From: Pastor Lynne <pastor@ainsworthucc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:18 PM
To: McClymont, Keelan; Davis, Meghaan
Subject: RE: sign up for communication Oct. 7

Thanks to both of you.

From:McClymont, Keelan [mailto:Keelan.McClymont@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent:Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Pastor Lynne; Davis, Meghaan
Subject: RE: sign up for communication Oct. 7

Thank you Rev. Lynne Smouse López. My colleague, Meghaan, will help you get signed up for the Communication spot
on Oct 7, and provide information for how to connect to the meeting.

Keelan McClymont 
Assistant Council Clerk 

From: Pastor Lynne <pastor@ainsworthucc.com>
Sent:Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:30 PM
To:McClymont, Keelan <Keelan.McClymont@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: sign up for communication Oct. 7

Dear Keelan,
Please put my name on the spot that is left for the communications to call for the end of cooperation between Portland
Police and the Joint Terrorism Task Force.

Thank you.

Rev. Lynne Smouse López
Ainsworth United Church of Christ
2941 NE Ainsworth St.
Portland, OR 97211
Church phone 503 284 8767
Cell phone 503 358 5627



Filed ___________________ 

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Auditor of the City of Portland 

By _____________________ 
  Deputy 
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